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4/25/06
To Whom It May Concern:

I have known and worked with Don and Steve Locke of Tombleson Inc. for more than 25
years. They consistently bid our school and governmental projects and are often the
successful low bidder.

Over this time they have been the General Contractor for over 40 or 50 of our jobs with
combined construction valuation of approximately $70 million.

These projects include K-12 school modernization, new school buildings and
governmental buildings. All these projects were completed in substantial conformance
with the contract documents without any material disputes or extraordinary change
orders.

We have not experienced any significant failures, non-performance or warranty issues on
any projects built by Tombleson. I believe them to be a capable and professional
organization with broad experience and knowledge in the construction of public works
projects. '

Sincerely

Peter Hasavan, AIA
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